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“Veron Chen SLI{I{Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 3:43 PM

To: Claims; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR; (norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg)
Subject: RE: SMG 2967G & SMH 4819H ESTIMATE
Dear Kelvin,

SMH 4819H-Vehicle excess $1600/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <tlaims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 7:15 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com=

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; claims@ premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SMG 29676 & SMH 4819H ESTIMATE

Dear Denise,
Noted on authorise repair, kindly assist to follow up excess amount.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd mag s isesazsiie

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 G388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6B41 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.aud).com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra flcad Singapore 159938 p.+65 6836 2223



a1y,

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/ new-audi-q2-2017.html

Email Disclaimar

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 10 May, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SMG 2967G & SMH 4819H ESTIMATE

Dear All,

Enclosed estimate marking of the 2 vehicle

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay®lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



> Back to OneMotoring

| Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type:

Owner |0

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Nos

Vishice to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Male:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassls No:

Mandmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Reglstration Date-
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eliglbility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

P Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein |s correct as at 10 May 2019

Singapora MRIC
88A4H

SMHEB1TH

No

10 May 2019

AUDI

A4SEDAN 2.0 TFSI S TRONIC (MAY]
Brown

2018

CVKO70501
WALUZZZF49KNDO0562
140.0 kW (187 bihpl
$33,752.00

24 Jan 2019

24 Jan 2017

]

£39,253.00

Yes
23 Jan 2029
§29.439.00

23 Jan 2029

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

£33.989.00

$32.974.00

$62.413.00



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

L MR RS LTI | AN W EITE AR S I R

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : RIANA RAMAHANDRIDONA Vahicle No. : SMH4818H
Period of Insurance 1 24 Jan 2019 To 23 Jan 2021 Policy No. : 1800007178
Engine No. : CVKOT0501 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZF49KMN000562 Issued Date : 29 Jan 2019
ABOUT THE COVER
| MakeMode| P AUDI A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1.984.00 CC Sum Insurad © Market Value First Year of Registralion : 2019
Driver Restriction MA Off Peak Car ! No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classas of Persons Entitled to Drive®

B) Ths FalcyTicioes
b} Ay ofter parenr who i® Enang on e Policyhaioers oioee oF wilh el poronton
Tha Polcy will ndenrfy Be Palicyholder of any suthormss dreer moly @ hedshs sty e sosciliend B Cordibor

Ve havs 1o ey ) anotonel sem of 53,000 &8 “Yiowng anamor irepanenced Dower Excess” (70T 1 Viow em of Vour Aullronssd Dt jrased i @ondaeied) i@ edee e age of 23 srusor hee e e
VERFE SFVInG SEpEr@ncg

Age Condition All Age Conditlon

Limiation as 1o use®

L pily o social, domsslc ahd pleasue purpeass and for Me Policybolders busiress
This Policy dnes ral cover waa for Fire or nvare, driving futiion, arang et resing, pecs-making, reliabititly inal or wpend-testing, the camaga of gooam affwr Fun Sampies i onnachion w85 any Taos of
Brumingsy of une for ey PEpoeR ) commestioe with Moior Troos

Loss of Lse 1800cc - 2000cc Optional

® Limmahons sEngiee mopeeiiive By Section B of he Moer Vehicles (Thing-Parmy Riske and Componaition) A (Cap 186 and Sechon §5 of Te Rasd Tomspod Ad 1887 (Malsyss) are noi o be
mztuded yrder fuss Aossngy

EXCESS

Saczion 1
Firn - #0 Own Damage - 51600 Thel - B0 Flood Cowver - 30

Section 2
Proparty Damags - §0

Windscreon ; $100

Named Driver and EXCE5S jwhem appicatis}

RIANA ALAMAHANDRIDONA, - §180) [Own Damags )

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR Cl

1 fanti Camtomer Sarsce Canter ADg S5 Und Rean 1 Singapors 0800 §AT1FY

For ot Approved Heporting CentresiAIG Authonined Rrpoirers, pleass comlact our 24-hoiut sccidant srmesgancy hoflite of +55 8138 E300 Alertaiively, you Moy el i AG swbsie e aig o sg
of AS BS Mobile App  Simply ssarch sng fesericed &0 S5 thom iTunes of Gongle Piey

_

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: Uniled Overseas Bank Limited

I'¥is hasrety cariify thal the policy io wich te Canttfeana of irmursnoe miutes (s Eaued in scoordiunes with B provisions of e Motor Yehickes Thiet Party Risks ard Comessmaaton| At (Cap 1021 Part i of
the Flomd Trasmeart Act 1007 (Malayveia | and Mutor Veliicies [Tinr Parsy Fimia | ises. 105 (Maloyyis)

{nad]

504124206

RS al. S\ps=

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALY CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTHE

SINGAPCRE 150538 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Underwritten by AIG Asls Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid AUTHOMSED REPRESENTATIVE

£ 10 MM | vl S rroer




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES

i rrwnu can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Holline provide for you? What shouid | do In the event of an accident? )
. Immedials BssEtANCe BTEr Bn sondent - Hmep cuim mnd mowe your caf 1o 8 Sate place
. Emmrgency braskiown servics - Do et ol e discuss teulf or bisme waih the obher party{ies)
. T oweng] Senve (Aocident or fish-acccenl relaled) - Repor! he sccainl i es wilh you scodent wshoke (whather demeages of nal)
- Acivice on Mool Clmima procodunss il our aporoved reporing contres or Buthonsed mopainers within 24 hours of i
. Masdical Haterral Asantsncs il weorking day of the socident
- Subma WritSummaoneCormmaondences from fhrd eyl o A
irrmecialely

it no one s injured in the accident:

. Yiou e not regueed ko mase any polics report

. Racord wehiche nuenbar, npme and addres. nsurances company mnd policy number of tha other driver(s ) and vehkcle(s )

* Coset (h=fails [name, adiress and contact numes | of witnesses sation by 1o tsae photographs of the scene of the acosent

. Feport th mocicant 1o us with your accident vehich (whather damaged of not) via our appEroved reporting cefres of suAhonsed Mepamery witin 24 hours oF 1 rex
working day of ihe socidend

If the accident Involves Injuries or damage to government property & vehicles. foreign registered vehicles or non-injury hil & run case:

Report i sccide (o the poice, providing ful deteis of the cecurnstances of the scident

Recard vehicls number narme and sddress, insurance company and policy surmber of the cther drve_is| and vehiceds ), I apetcable

Collect gatmiy (neme, sdtress and conlae membier) of wilhiesses armdion Ity 1o Take photograshe of Bm soene o Ie accdent

Haport the scodent io us with your scoidenl vehicis (whather demaged or ned | wa our approved Teportng oentres or suthorssd epairers within 24 hourn of e nest working
@y of the scoder y

. & & #

.

4 N
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefii is included in your motor insurance. Flease refer o your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotiine number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced withoul demand when collecting the Renlal Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the hoider. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy ssued to the policyholder

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1 ::dﬁm your loss of use car replacement, please contac! the Rental Car Company (lisled below) afler filing/reporting your
nl claim.

Your rental car will be made available within § waorking hours of activation with the Rental Car Company

At the tima of coliection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident

Report from Audl Customer Service Centre must be produced

The number of days is based on the period your whbclelslnﬂmmpulruﬂ:hup unless the number of days ol loss of use

antillement is stated in the Policy.

Rental cars are sirictly for use in Singapore only.

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

Upgrade of Rental Car is avallable upon request subject lo additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

= wn

b B = B

|Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: 57428888

501 Gulllemard Road Singapore 300840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to Bpm Saturday (Half Day): 3am to 4pm

"The Rerdel Car Comguny's Tarms & Conlinng apply e refuntable secisty depoait excess Ratsity o the fontel Car, Colinion Darvsgs Wieenr, wic)
. >y

IMPORTANT NOTICE

It you sell your molor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with, Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Molor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.89), It shall be unlawful for any person 1o use or cause or permil any
other person o use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Aci.

The Policyhelder is further warmed that on the sale of a molor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificale of Insurance and the Policy 1o
the Insurance company. Il the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or desiroyed, a Stafutory Declamation io that effect must be made
Fallure 1o comply with this obligation is an offence under the Matar Vehicles [(Third Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Cap 88),

This Policy will cease to be valid once the molor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concemed. |l the insurance company agrees lo cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Cerlificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according o the new owner's profile.

100 TR TS ACA Tl
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WPAT TROSE VHT | Promerm Sulcrmabidia P L - U
T L I e e Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

BB TTED 8y buodiyans Binke Armag Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 30/04/2019 18:35

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase repart CEIITE(1.IE e delails af the acoadier 1o spasd up the claims procesi

2. This Form mest be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorsed Driver

3. Infomaticon prowvided must D ms truthful end acourate as possinie. Any willul mesrepresantabon or withalding aof materal Weks may ailcs insurancs comparnses o
repudiate palicy llabiiey. I

4, The msus and acceptance af thin Form by MBUrAnCE COMPEnEE W ol an sdmission of polcy |1.Ilrll|ll':|-' on tha pan of Ma INBUTANCE CompanEs

& Any faise reparting may be referred to the Police for imsstigation.

B. This repor will be foresrded by the insurers of the GIA Records Mansgamen| Cenbie sstablished by the Ganoral insurance Associstion of Singapore [GIA) for
archiving and that coples af this report will, lor & fes, be made avalshle ugon applicslion by Inleresied parkes

7. By the lodgemant of this reporl {o the nsurem, you hemeby consani o the archiving of this report 8 the cantre and io copies of the report being made available
aforesaly

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 30/04/2019 18:24

Date Of Accldent 24/04/2018 20:45

Exact Location Of Acciden! T8 BAYSHORE RD PARKING LOT BASEMENT
Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMH4818H
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner RIANA RAMAHANDRIDONA
NRIC Mo ST588884H

Emall Address RIANA RAMAGEIGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phona Mo (LOCAL ) +85-81886150
Allermalive Phona No OFFICE-21117109

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ALDI

Model A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI 8w
E;ZCLf P:.;E:;;sai :or which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming und_er your own Insurance palicy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

It Mo, Please slale action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Numbar 1900007178

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame af Driver RIANA RAMAHANDRIDONA
NRIC No STHBBBB4H

Date Of Binth 25011875

Cooupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 08/07/2011

Dnving Experience 7 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MaALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-818986150

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-91117108

EMail Address RIANA RAMAZIGMAIL, COM

Poge 1 of 17



Address T8 BAYSHORE ROAD #06-22
Posicode 4894991

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicls S

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Waes any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident L

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o haspital by NO
ambulance?

Was any olhar maienal or property damaged? NO

| have peen approached by unknown personis| NO
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied lo the polica? NO
If Yes Please stale which Police Siatian

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? WO
I Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REVERSED TO PARK INTO A SLOT AT THE BASEMENT PARKING LOT. WRONGLY EVALUATED DISTANCE TO THE
NEARBY PILLAR AND BUMPED THE REAR OF THE CAR INTOIT.

Attachment(s)

Are accidan! pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? ND
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Pags I of 1T
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Email: Nora khaii@premivmauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/OS69/2019/DY/TF
Date :  3-May-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIC Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 65321818 - Fax: 6516 0904
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

@ oaw

Mr. Riana Ramahandridona
78 Bayshaore Road

806-22

Singapore 469991

HP +65 B1896150

Own Damage Claims
1500007178

SMH 4819 H
Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFS1
24/1/2019

CVK 070501
WAUZZZFAIKNODO562

Johnny Boa / Allan Wu
24-Apr-19

Basement Parking Lot, 78 Bayshore Rd



Premium Automobiles .

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408659
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Estimat rCh f i L

Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and reinstall rear parking aid and rear Lid

!/ o
kick sensor, Check function. N '3 350.00

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Re-organize

2 rear crash management companents. Reinstall all S 1,050.00 S9<-
parts removed. Fd

3 Torespray rear bumper, S Elﬂp-.ﬂﬁ SOV

4  To carry out diagnostic check. S/IN 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 2,502.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 4819 H

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER Drea-—. d. S 2,491.00 3.8
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS A={ 3 416.00 X.

3 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP Al S 203.00
4 REAR BUMPER SPOILER i!‘-o*—-tl s 227.00 f_., :
5 REAR BUMPER SPOILER BLACK TRIM (-2 5 28500~
6 REAR BUMPER BRACKET - RH s 106.00 X
7 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR-RH | _, 3 38.00 "
8 REAR BUMPER CARRIER Ao s 819.00 ¥
REAR BUMPER CARRIER SEAL s 25.00 €
10 REAR BUMPER TOP GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH s 40.00 4
11 REAR BUMPER TOP GUIDE SECTION PIN i 2 S 5,00 &
12 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP s 76.00 X
13 REAR BUMPER SENSOR st mie- 2 S 462.00 ¥
14  REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING /o4 v 4 5 12.00 «
15  REAR BUMPER EXHAUST CHROME TRIM E e, s 324.004"
16  CONTROL UNIT FOR BOOT LID OPENINGJ ~™ s 381.004
17 SUNDRIES . n s 400.00 7
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,290.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 2,502.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 8,792.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name : : - Hute P
Surveyed Date . .'e/uS/:'f-,
Authorised Date -

Excess Cost
Liability

Remarks MLM].E_{J ?T—f} ) 03 0\7 7,

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Kha at
Tel:6G768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Libi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:@B841 1163

Email Nora khai@@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com sg

Telefax

Estimate
Workshop
Contact No
Fax No
Reference
Date

Accidenl Repairs

Ubi Road 1

6366 2323

6841 1183
PA/ODI/OS69/2018/DYITF
3-May-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 078120

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 65321818 - Fax: 6516 0904
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Palicy Neo,
Vehicle No

Model Code
Model | Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Mr. Riana Ramahandridona
78 Bayshore Road

#08-22

Singapore 465881

HP +85 81886150

Own Damage Claims
1800007178

SMH 4819 H

Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
24/1/2018

CVK 070501
WAUZZZF49KNOD0562

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
24-Apr-18
Basement Parking Lot, 78 Bayshore Rd



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408500
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1182

Telefax

Estimated ur Charges fo cident Vehicle 4819 H

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and reinstall rear parking aid and rear lid

' Kick sensor. Check function, SN § 0000 3 o
To dismanile and renew rear bumper. Re-organize rear

2 crash management components. Reinstall all parts -] 1.050.00 5 500.00
removed.

3 Torespray rear bumper. 5 900.00 5 550.00

4 To carry out diagnostic chack. SN § 192.00 s 182.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : -3 2,502.00 5 1,602.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 4819 H

Damaged Parts & Prices
SIN__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER 5 2,491.00 5 1,992.80
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 416.00
3 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP 5 203.00 5 162.40
4 REAR BUMPER SPOILER § 227,00 5 181.20
5 REAR BUMPER SPOILER BLACK TRIM $ 265.00 5 212.00
6 REAR BUMPER BRACKET - RH $ 106.00
7 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR - RH 3 38.00
8 REAR BUMPER CARRIER 5 619.00
9 REAR BUMPER CARRIER SEAL 5 25.00
10 REAR BUMPER TOP GUIDE SECTION - LH/ RH s 40.00
11 REAR BUMPER TOP GUIDE SECTION FIN 5 5.00
12 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP 5 76.00
13 REAR BUMPER SENSOR 3 462.00
14 REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING 5 12.00
15 REAR BUMPER EXHAUST CHROME TRIM 5 324.00
16 CONTROL UNIT FOR BOOT LID OPENING 5 3|00
17 SUNDRIES $ 400.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,290.00 §  2,548.40
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,502.00 §  1,602.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 8,792.00 $ 4,150.40

All charges are not inclusive of GST,

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:5768 0B28 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Veron Chen SL]{KAuto]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 1:02 PM

To: Boo seng yak; Chang Chee Sing; Carrine Leong; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg:
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMH4819H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 10 MAY 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $4150.40 before excess $1600 and GST @ 3 days.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 10:14 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>;
Jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SMH4819H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 10 MAY 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of 54150.40 @ 3 days.

Your early closure is appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacifie Insurance Pre Lud Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991
#07-16 AlIG Building 6841 1183
Singapare 079120 Norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Rel: SMH 4819 H PA/OD/OSES 20 19NK

02 July 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SMH 481% H, Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI Qu.

With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle. no. SMH 4819 H claimant,
Mr.Riana Ramahandridona, please find the related document per attnched.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013985 - 55 2,728.93,
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document. we would appreciate you could expedite the
paymeni soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
67689911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required,

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG - SMH 4819 H

froum
Telephonae +B5-
Telefax  +65
Emall

Our department
Cur Reaf

Your Rel

Date

total pages

Pramium Automabiles Fia Lid
Showroam

g Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080

Telephone {85) 6568 1111
Telefax |GS5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cenires
55 Ubi R 1

Singapare 408688
Telephone (65) 6338 2323
Telefax  (65) GB4 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aud| Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Contre Ut Service Cantre Customar Service
28" Awwandrs Acso 281 Almandrs Road 55 Ui Road 1 farvce Appointment 6366 2123
mrnp:u-mzm u—-‘r-p:n-mm: g hars CLiDmEr ERrS eI ey
Main Telifan 6471 3723 M Telsfns  B4TS 1023 E:L ﬁ’fffﬁ‘ o -
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 11:31 Company Reg. No. 19%302271W Customer
GST Reg. No. 19%502271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD  [nvoice: asgiises : o |
s SELLR e c 850131585 Account: Adone T o
AIG BUILDING e e ey - - 5
78 SHENTON WAY Date ; O©2/07/201% AIG ASIA FACIFIC INSGURANCE PTE LTD

FOT-18
SINGAPORE 07912

073120

Order : =#udalsn

MOTOR CLATM DEPT
AIG BUILDING
78 SHENTON MAY

po7-1s

Term 30 SINGAPORE 078120
Regn MNo: suussisn (v 40480) Regn Date: 24/01/201% Mileage: 5087 WIP No.: 51944
Model: A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI EW2ADG Chassis: WAUZZZIF4SFRO00562 Engine: cve 070501 Dept: ©
You have been assisted by :- ub-siti Marsilla 137
Details Oy Unit Price Amount
a EXC M: BEEE -1600.00 1.00 -1, 600.00
Insutance Excess/Liability
5 BODYWORK M1 3E0.00 1.00 36000
TO REMOVE AND HEIMSTALL REAR PARKING ALD
AND REAR LID KICK SENSOR.CHECK FUNCTION
3 BODYWORE M: 500.00 1.00 500,00
TO DISHANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUWPER.REORCANISE
BEAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMEONENTS,REINZTALL
ALL PRETS REMOVED
5 BOOYWORK T 550.00 1.00 550.00
TO RESFRAY REAR BUMPER
] BODYWORE M: 182,00 1.00 182.00
TO CARAY OUT DIAGNWOSTIC CHECK
A ABWSBOTOETO & COVER{LAST| Less 0204 1.400 249100 1,552 80
E ABWOB07321Q a8 SPOTLER{LAST] Less 0204 1.00 226.50 181.20
¥ ABWDEOTROOD aTate Less 0204 1.00 203.00 162.40
| ABWSB07833  %ay TRIM Less G204 1.00 265,00 z12.00
Parta 2, 548,40 = Sub-Total 2,550.40
Labour 0.00 Pl ) T
Sublet 1,602.00 A ')
Menus o.00 2l b~ _,I". T% GST ".53
Lubricant 0,00 Sl .,‘th
) Grand Total| 2 726.53
. i_'__.r
Received by For & on behall of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai from

78 Shenton Way 6768 982E Telephane +65-
#07-16 AIG Building fh841 1183 Telefax  +65-
Singapore 079120 Mobile  +E5
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair Our dapartment
%r Ref: SMH 4819 H Your Claim Faf

PA/OD/569/2019/SM Our Ref
31 May 2019 Dsta

| lotal pages
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Make & Model : Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI ﬁm <
Vehicle ChassisNo. :  WAUZZZF49KNO00S62 e a0 B8R 114
Vehicle Regn No. : SMEH 4819H Telefax  (65) 6471 3733
Vehicle Mileage 4 5087 KM :W$ T conies
Vehicle Owner . Mr. Riana Ramahandridons T et
Certificate No : 1900007178 TH ANt
Own Damnge Excess : $1712.00 (Inclusive 7%GST)
Accident Date 3 24/04/2019
Place : 78 Bayshore Rd Parking Lot Basement
Repair Cost H $2,728,93
WIF No. t 51944
Repairer's Name $ Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature —
e : 31 s [sald.
Date . I'i-#ﬁ rP'“ »

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SMH4189 H



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING B B |
Case | Notified Est Submitted | Ay Agmigned Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status |
| 10 May 2019 [ Pending for Survey
My |06 May 2019 16112 $$4,150.40  5$4,150,40
| eanadingt | | £t Fuvinates | | view Rpt Cancel Case |

Referance Claim Detalls

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured: RIANA RAMAHANDRIDONA, 1D. 57583884H, Tel: +6581896150, Email: AIANA RAMABGMAIL COM

24/D4/2019 2000 - 59
SMH4819H Date of LoSS" |15 Manths From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r})

0D / 317459860456 noacyicaver | 1900007178 (Comprehensive)

Excess: 551,600,00
Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UB1) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408629 Ui - Tel: 67689628/9827/9911

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG) - Tel: 85-6419-3000 ,,, [Handled by Mithoo Singh, Aashweenjest Kaur]
Aashweenjeetkaur. Mithoosingh8aig com

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by ONG HWEE J1E] . [Final Rpt due 22/05/2019]
AIANA RAMAHANDRIDOMA (44 [ Make) , NRIC: STSBER84H, Tal: +65B1896150 Email: RIANARAMABGMAIL.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
» AIG_SG (13/05/2019) SMH4B19H / OD / 24/04/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

Wiew All | Compose Case Mail |

View Al | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete ||

Dus Date  Priority Typs  Task Group Subject  Handler Anslgned By Completed On Created On Done? |
Ne results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMH4819H (31745986045G)
oD

Page | of 2

Apr 24 2019 8:45PM
[RIANA RAMAHANDRIDONA]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Photos/Images N (oerpeon  T2] & |
fo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall Print
1 [10/05/19 17106 | General View g Laad G | &
7 |10/05/1917:06 | General View 0 | tcaaws | A
3 |10/0519 17:06 | General View - © | toows | @
4 [10/05/19 17:08 | General View O | wawrs |
5 |10/05/1917:06 | General View B @ | caaws | M
& |10/05/19 17:06 | General View O | toacws |
7 |10/05/19 17:06 | Ganeral View 0| loadirc | A
Documentation o [L per page u! A
Ho | Relabel/Resrder | LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Lid (HQ) | Thumbinall | Print
1 [10/05/19 17:06 | Driving License and MIRC s Load PDF
2 |10/05/1% 17:08 | Singapore Accident Statement Load PDF
3 |10/05/19 17:06 | Cartificate of Insurance I Load PDF |
4 10/05/19 17155 | ESTIMATE 0 | LoadFoF
5 | 24/07/12 15:05 | Werkshop Invelce Laad PDF
6 |24/07/19 15:05 | Discharge Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View
_l-mt Reports 1 per page E )
No_ | Finabzed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (URI) Thumbnail | Print
1 [30/04/15 1835 | Accident Statement = = | @ [isearm
Photos/Images [perpage [v] M
Mo |Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |[30/04/19 16:34 | Accident Photo ) | Load o
2 |30/04/19 18:34 | Accident Photo — ﬁ Load PG | A
3 |30/04/19 18:34 | Accident Photo 0 ars | A
4 |30/04/19 18:34 | Accident Photo ! Load PG | B
5 |30/04/1% 1834 | Accident Photo D | oadwc | A
& [30/04/19 18:34 | Accident Photo @O | s | B
7 |30/04/19 18:34 | Accident Photo N 0 | tcadrs | A
8 |30/04/19 1834 | Accldent Photo D | ladirc | A
8 |30/D4/19 1834 Accident Pholo D | Lmawrs |
10 | 30/04/1% 18:34 Accidgent Photo 0  lcadrs | A
11 |30/04/19 18:34 | Accident Photo B | wcacws | A
Documentation [ per page vl &
Mo | Finalized On Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid {HI-'I} i Thumbinail | Print
1 |30/04/19 18:29 | Sketch Plan - | @ | weews | A

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

24/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports o o 1lnr|r-|- [«1 &4
Mo | Finalzed On | Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd {UBT) Thumbsmail Print
7 [30/0a/13 18:29 Imn_-:f - ’.‘Rmdm =B
3 |30/D4/19 18:30 | UNDERTAKING LETTER Load PG |
4 [30/04/15 18:30 | ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM - 0 iwaws B
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

i There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HG)

e AR D T
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 1sseorisen)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@@ikkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG19008343/JVD3E2
AlG Building, 78 Shanton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 24/07/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant:  RIANA RAMAHANDRIDONA Policy No: 1900007178
Date of Loss: 24/04/2019 Mature of Claim oD Claim No: 317458880456
PTi IFICATI
Reg No: SMH4819H
Make & Model; AUDI A4, 2.0 (A) Engine MNo: CVKOT0501
Reg. Date: 24/01/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No; WALUZZZF49KNODOSE2
Colour: Brown Cdometer: 4540 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 55165.000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Sarviceable) Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/80 R16
Froni Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Lefi Side Pirelll & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The sbove values represant the remaining lyre reeds death
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 6,280.00 2,548 40 3,741,860 5948
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,502.00 1,602.00 900.00 3597
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 8,792.00 4,150.40 4,641.60 52.79
- Excess (S5) 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) 7,182.00 2,550.40 4 64160 B4 54
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 503 .44 178 53 32491 64 54
Nett Amount (55) 7,695.44 2,728.93 4 966.51 £4.54
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 10/05/2019
Date Inspacted: 1V05/2019  Inspecied At Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ONG HWEE JIE Manager: VERON CHEN

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This repart represents our findings af the time and place of inapection afated hersin. Such inspection has boen carmed ouf fo the bast of our
knowiadpe and abilty but any other ERbilily under any other crreumatancey /a horedy expressly erciuded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/7/2019



Adjuster Repon Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Candition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 2491.00FS *1,992.B0FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Nat Necessary 416.00FS *FS
3 *REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP Necessary 203.00FS *16240FS
a 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Deformed 227.00FS *18120FS
5 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER BLACK TRIM Cracked 26500FS *212.00FS
6 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET - RH Mot Necessary 106.00FS *.FS
7 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR - RH Not Necessary 38.00FS “.FS
8 1 *REAR BUMPER CARRIER Nol Necassary 819.00FS *.FS
a 1 *‘REAR BUMPER CARRIER SEAL Not Necessary 25.00FS “-F8
10 2 *REAR BUMPER TOP GUIDE SECTION -LH/RH Not Necessary 40.00FS *-FS
11 2 '*REAR BUMPER TOP GUIDE SECTION PIN Not Necessary 5.00FS *FS
12 1 *REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP Not Necessary 76.00F5 *-F§
13 2 '‘REAR BUMPER SENSOR Not Necessary 462 00FS *.FS
14 4 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING Not Necessary 12.00FS *FS
15 1 ‘REAR BUMPER EXHAUST CHROME TRIM Not Necessary 324 00FS *-FS
% 1 *CONTROL UNIT FOR BOOT LID OPENING Not Necessary 381.00FS *FS
17 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary 400.00FS *.FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcHett
Total Parts (S§) 6,200.00  2,548.40

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen ... 24/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscelianeous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR PARKING AID AND Mew 360.00 360.00
REAR LID KICK SENSOR. CHECK FUNCTION
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER. RE-ORGANIZE MNew 1,050.00 500.00
REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL
ALL PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER Mew 800.00 550.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Mew 182.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,502.00 1,602.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/7/2019



